
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

COLE COUNTY COMMISSION  

1736 Southridge Dr. | Jefferson City, MO 65109 
Tel 573-634-9168 | Fax 573-634-5666 

jprenger@colecounty.org 
 

 

To:  All Interested Parties 

From:  Jennifer Prenger, Cole County Purchasing Agent 

Date:  April 4, 2016 

Re: Addendum One to Cole County Bid No. 2016-18, Refurbishing Back Portion of Public Works Building & 

Replacing Garage and Walk-Through Doors 

 

 

The following information hereby becomes part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and shall be fully 

considered in the preparation of your response.     
 

1. What is the required timeframe for this project?  

 

A. This project is to be completed no later than August 31, 2016.   
 

2. What sizes are the walk-out doors and what is the quantity? 

 

A. A total of two walk-out doors will need to be replaced.  The rear walk out door is a 2 foot 8 inch door, 

seven foot tall with a 24 inch by 38 inch window and a single knock out for a single door knob; the 

front bay door is a 3 foot by 7 foot door with a double knock out for a  door knob and a dead bolt.  

Both doors are to be commercial steel with new metal jambs and thresholds and both are to include 

new door closures. 

 

3. What kind of exterior paneling should be used?   

 

A. Butler Stylwall II fluted wall system, panel dimensions to be 16” with interlocking joint.  Panel shall 

be one piece from base to top of wall.  Material shall be stucco embossed; panel material shall be 

prefinished in standard and Butler-Cote colors.   

 

Panels shall be sealed with a molded foam closer block that fits panel configuration at the bottom of 

the panel. 

 

All exterior trims shall match exterior color. 

 

Panels are to be insulated with WMP-VR insulation facing over 3” of blanket fiberglass insulation. 

 

4. What garage doors should be used?     

 

A. Please see Attachment A for minimum specifications.  The CHI brand is for reference only; 

equivalent alternates will be acceptable. 

 

Any listed manufacturer/model number(s) or a definite reference to a particular item or piece of 

equipment is intended to establish a minimally acceptable design, type, quality, functional capacity, 

and/or desired performance level.  It is to be understood that any equivalent alternate which will 

perform adequately the duties imposed by the general design may be proposed and bid so long as 

sufficient details necessary to establish equivalency are included in the submission.  Acceptance is 

subject to approval of the County which may request further information, sample(s) and/or a 

demonstration prior to bid award.  Cole County shall be the sole judge of equivalency.   



 

 

 

As an option, please quote the additional cost, per garage door, for the addition of one row of garage 

door windows.    

 

5. Are garage doors to include new openers?     

 

A. Yes.  They must be commercial openers and all switch gear must be replaced 

 
6. Are the gutters and downspouts to be replaced?     

 

A. Yes.  Gutters, downspouts shall be Butler wide contour gutter 5” x 8½” with external collector boxes 

for wide gutter; downspouts to be Butler’s 5” conductor pipe color to match existing.  All gutter, 

downspouts and base trim to be galvanized pre-painted steel with Butler-Cote finish to match 

existing. 

 

7. Are the exterior lights to be replaced?     

 

A. Yes, with Atlas LED Wall Light WLD64LED.   

 
8. What should be done with the “office” garage doors?     

 

A. Cover with panel and trim out. 

 

The bid receipt date and time HAVE NOT BEEN CHANGED; submissions will be received until Friday, April 22 

at 9:00 a.m.  The deadline for questions is April 15, 2016.     

 

 

I/We have received Addendum Number One to Bid No. 2016-18 and have fully considered the information provided in 

preparing a response.  

 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Name of Company       

 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Agent and Title  Authorized Signature  
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